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Kyle M. Hall
Assistant General Counsel
Phone: 303-708-2408
Fax: 303-792-3879
E-Mail: khall@verio.net

September 28, 2000

By Telefacsimile & U.S. Mail

Jack S. Levy, Esq.

General Counsel
Register.com, Inc.

575 8" Avenue

New York, New York 10018

Re: Request for Bulk Access lo Whois Data

Dear. Mr. Levy,

| write to reiterate our request that Register.com, Inc. provide third-party bulk access toits
WHOIS data to Verio Inc. pursuant to Section IL.F.6 of Register.com's Registrar Accreditation Agreement
with ICANN. Specifically, Verio requests that Register.com make 3 complele electronic copy of its
WHOIS data available at least one time per week for download by Verio, as required by Section I1.F.6.2 of
Registrar.com’s Registrar Accreditation Agreement.

Consistent with Section I1.F.6.b of such Registrar Accreditation Agreement, Verio will agree “to
pay an annual fee, not to exceed US $10,000, for such bulk access to the data.” | note that in connection
with the ongoing dispute between our two companies, we had an opportunity to cursorily review a bulk
access agreement that you proffered to another party. In such agreement we noted a provision requiring
that 2 $10,000,000 bond be posted in order for such party to have access to your WHOIS data. We, like
such other party, will not agree to any such “nidden fee" provisions as your Registrar Accreditation
Agreement quite clearly states that $10,000 is the maximum you can charge for access to the data.

Verio will further agree to use the data for lawful purposes and will not “use the data to allow,
enable, or otherwise support the transmission of mass unsolicited, commercial advertising or solicitations
via e-mail (spam)." As you know, ICANN has recently indicated that (i) the foregoing use restriction
applies only to electronic mail and does not prohibit use of the WHOIS data in connection with other
fawful marketing methods and (ii) 2ny provision further restricting use of your WHOIS data would
contravene your Registrar Accreditation Agreement.
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We would be happy to provide you with a draft bulk license agreement that we would be prepared
to sign, or to consider 2 draft that you prepare. Regardiess of who prepares the first draft, we hope any
such draft will contain provisions consistent with your Registrar Accreditation Agreement and other terms
and conditions that are fair and consistent with industry standards for comparable transactions. In other
words, to be biunt, we hope you will not attempt to use your leverage as the data provider and tender @
draft inconsistent with the qualities set forth in the preceding sentence and then be intransigent in
negoliations towards @ final agreement. We will consider any such attempt to be another effort to prevent
{hird-party access to your WHOIS data and, thus, another violation of your Registrar Accreditation
Agreement.

If you have any questions regarding this or any olher matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

n.

Kyfe M. Hall
Assistant General Counsel

cc:  Louis Touton, Esg.



